                                                         Amendment No. 1
                                                                      To

                                           Solicitation No. DTOS59-08-R-00012

This Amendment No. 1 is issued for the purpose of providing answers to questions posed by prospective offerors.  Those questions and their answers are as follows:
1.  Question:   Is an offeror required to propose precisely the labor categories (job-titles) and precisely the numbers of staffing-hours that are shown as the Government’s estimate in the Solicitation?
1.  Answer:  No.   Each offeror may propose the staffing configuration which it believes will offer the highest level of quality and the greatest amount of value, for DOT and for the taxpayers, for the $500,000 of Federal funding that is available for this project.
2.  Question:   Did the author of the Solicitation broadcast his fallibility by using, at page 127 of the published document, the project-title “Data Analysis and Technical Support for the Bureau of Transportation Statistics”?
2.  Answer:  Yes.  This Amendment STRIKES that erroneous project-title from every location in which it appears in the subject Solicitation, and SUBSTITUTES the following project-title:  “Transportation Economics Center”.

3.  Question:   For the “Transportation Analyst” labor category, may an offeror include in its proposal a “stable” (i.e., a pool) of named experts, from whom particular individuals could later be drawn to fulfill the requirements of individual task orders as they are hereafter negotiated?

3.  Answer:  Yes, provided that the offeror’s cost proposal clearly shows the hourly pay rate(s) for each particular named expert in the pool; and provided that the cost proposal includes support for each such hourly pay rate; and provided further that the offeror’s staffing proposal clearly shows the offeror’s best estimate as to the number of staffing hours each particular individual in the pool would be working on each particular Task of the project’s Statement of Work; and provided also that the offeror’s cost proposal is not inconsistent with those individual hourly pay rates and is not inconsistent with the offeror’s estimated allocation of staffing hours.   
4.  Question:  Will the Solicitation’s August 14th due-date be extended?
4.  Answer:   As of the date of the posting of this Amendment to the FedBizOpps website, DOT saw no need for extending this Solicitation’s August 14th due-date.  
5.  Question:   Instead of proposing “direct productive labor hours”, as is requested at the top of page 126 of the Solicitation, may an offeror propose, under the authority of OMB Circular A-21, an effort which includes vacations, holidays, sick leave, and other absences?
5.  Answer:  Yes, but only if the offeror’s staffing proposal also shows an estimated configuration of “direct productive labor hours” (as that term is defined in the Solicitation), and provided that the offeror’s estimated configuration of “direct productive labor hours” is broken out:  (a) by labor-category (job-title); and (b) by named individual (to the extent that the offeror has determined the names of the proposed staff members); and (c) by Task of the Statement of Work; and (d) by project-year.  
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